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From: Eric Christensen <k6ejc@att.net>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 18:23
To: Christopher Galante; priesont2@earthlink net; Dean Bouvier; Eric K6EJC
Subject: Cvs inventory

Flag Status: Flagged

 
I was at CVS for a few hours today 
I got all the voice stations up and running 
Including 220, HF and 6 meters with both radios the Icom ic 726 hf and 
Yaesu ft 8900 quad band radio.  Both use the Cushcraft hf antenna.   I re 
installed the 2 position switch for both .  I was able to copy a ham on 
20m in Denver but he did not hear me 
Kathryn Bassett came by and we upgraded the programming in the icom ic 
2200 district radio I was not able to get on line at ghe station so I 
could not run my computer. Icom IC 2200 is locked on CVS 145.540 simplex 
As far as inventory is concerned there are no changes.  I did write down 
the serial number and LASD ID for the Kenwood TK 290 VHF HT w charger and 
2 spare batteries I installed mile holders for all the radios Next Monday 
night I will be At MNN to help and will work towards settling up NBEMS on 
220 using my spare Dell windows 10 laptop I Talked with Sgt Gilbert  he 
confirms that the LASD guest internet does not work 
 
73 Eric K6EJC M02 


